From: Laura Hoberecht - NOAA Federal <laura.hoberecht@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:03 PM

To: Barry Thom; Scott Rumsey - NOAA Federal; Nicolle Hill

Cc: _NMFS WCR Clearance-Taskers

Subject: REVIEW Tasker (due 7/18): Cal Water Background Memo
Attachments: Briefing_Memo_CA drought-salmon management_response_07-14-17

_DRAFT_clean.docx; Briefing_Memo_CA drought-salmon management_response_
07-14-17_DRAFT_track changes.docx

Hi Barry, Scott, and Nicolle,

Sending this to you all simultaneously to facilitate review/clearance given everyone's calendars next week.

Chris Oliver has a call next week with Scott Cameron, a political from DOI. He is very likely going to want to talk about California
water issues. HQ has asked that we update the document that was prepared on the subject last year for transition materials.

Attached for your review please find the WCR response to this tasker (both clean and with track changes). This is due back to HQ by COB,
Tues, 7/18.

CVO has specifically asked for Barry's review of the CWF information. For example whether/how Barry wants to mention Reclamation's
concern and our hope that we can resolve with some sit-downs rather than have Reclamation send us a letter.

If Chris has questions after reviewing the memo then we may need to schedule a short call.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Laura
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Want to learn more about NOAA's work?
Join us for NOAA Open House on Friday, June 9




